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National Assessment Centre Services
E1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 D055 FAX: 68416315
Reg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:  NS/INC18010377/5vb

10501 NIV TRADED IMRIAIRL A
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAFPORE Date:  07-06-2018 |
189556
Code: |NC4
[ Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YN 71671 Veh. Inspected SHEB 5795
Policy No. 5078934812-02 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 30/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer 2 Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mim
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. ] General Information
Accident Date  28/05/2018 Inspection Date 30/05/2018

Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: mtreg <mtreg@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 9:58 AM
To: Veran Chen (LEKAuUto)

Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Hi,

All claims created

With Regards

Samsia
Ssenior Admin Assistant, Motor Insurance
WWW L INCOME.COM.SE

(1 Income

moce offeant

HOED

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]
sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 5:46 AM

To: mtreg <mtreg@income.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Claimant Vehicle
Income Reference Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. Income Vehicle No.
MT/0996191-003 SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHB 5798 YN 7167L
COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE
MIJ0S39681-002 |1y SHD 4348E SKZ 8051H
Time of Tentative repair
D.O.A Accident Estimate cost
26/5/2018 15:55 $26.975.64 $10.000.00
22/6/2018 10:25 $7.822.14 $2.800.00




Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



Policy Search

eBaoTech

Hello, MAC_FAYA _LUBI_BIE0L
My Desktop Policy Query

HNot:ce of Loss
Polcy Moo

WNTIETL

Page 1 of |

GeneralClaim

Wahicla No.{Fer Matar)
4 Falicyhalcer
Selem Palicy Ma, Mame
JADIA

507893401202 LOGISTICS PTE  200701602H
LTo

+ Changs Languags + Changs Password = Log Out
| Date of Acckient ZRDS2018 13:45
1
Pricyhohdar Wahicia Insured Cammance
WRIC Product.  CovarType e chject Date Explcy Date
GFT  Comprehensive . YNZ167L  ¥NT167L 01/04/2018

http://giclaim.income.com.sg/ges/iem/eclaim/ICMpolicySearch.do



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 9:01 AM
To: Sathya Sai (LKK Auto)
Cc SUR; CS A Team
Subject: RE: Regarding vehicle SHB579S finalisation.
Hi

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

From: Sathya Sai (LKK Auto) [mailto:SathyaSai@lkkauto.mm]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 11:20 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC)

Cc: SUR; C5 A Team

Subject: RE: Regarding vehicle SHB5795 finalisation.

Good Day,
Please refer to attachment for finalisation.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Sathya Sai | Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9807 2012 | Email: SathyaSai@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 25 June, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Sathya Sai (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; C5 A Team

Subject: RE: Regarding vehicle SHB5795 finalisation.

Hi Sathya,

The supplement part was added wrongly, | had amended the estimate and please finalize with me accordingly. The
repair cost is Lump Sum $10,000.00 (10 days).

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

From: Sathya Sai (LKK Auto) [mailto:SathyaSai@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 12:09 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Regarding vehicle SHB5795 finalisation.

) Good Day Poh Suan,



Regarding the finalization for vehicle bearing SHBS579S, there seem to be a mistake in your finalization as the item
‘rear door regulator motor LH' was not been given in the supplementary list but have been included in the
finalization calculation. Attached is the finalization I've done according to the amendment made in the list. Please

check and let me know if we can proceed with the COR as stated ;
Lump sum repair of 59850 @ 10 days

Thank you

Best Regards,
Sathya Sai | Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9807 2012 | Email: SathyaSai@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Elk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-35 | 5(408933)




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Sathya Sai (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 11:20 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Cc: SUR: CS A Team

Subject: RE: Regarding vehicle SHB579S finalisation.
Attachments: SHB 5795 ESTIMATE REPLY.pdf

Good Day,

Please refer to attachment for finalisation.
Thank you

Best Regards,
Sathya Sai | Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9807 2012 | Email: SathyaSai@Ikkauto.com | fax: B256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 25 June, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Sathya Sai (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: RE: Regarding vehicle SHB579S finalisation.

Hi Sathya,

The supplement part was added wrongly, | had amended the estimate and please finalize with me accordingly. The
repair cost is Lump Sumn $10,000.00 (10 days).

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

From: Sathya Sai (LKK Auto) [mailto: SathyaSai@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 12:09 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Regarding vehicle SHB5795 finalisation.

Good Day Poh Suan,

Regarding the finalization for vehicle bearing SHB579S, there seem to be a mistake in your finalization as the item
‘rear door regulator motor LH' was not been given in the supplementary list but have been included in the
finalization calculation. Attached is the finalization I've done according to the amendment made in the list. Please
check and let me know if we can proceed with the COR as stated ;

Lump sum repair of $9850 @ 10 days

Thank you

Best Regards,

Sathya 5ai | Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9807 2012 | Email: SathyaSai@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

1



glk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



MSR1180E5U32 | SMRT Autamctive Sordces Pra Lid - Woodlands

ENTRY DATE £ TRIE: 28052018 11:22
SUBMITTED BY: Mex Lim Wed Blong

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repart correctly the delails of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurats as possible, Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow msurance companies o

repudiate policy ability,

4_Thne issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of poficy liability on the part of the insurance companies

3. Ay lalse reporting may be referred to the Police Tor investigation.

6. This repord will be forwarded by the insurers af the Gl Rocords Managarmeni Cantré eslablished by the General Insurance Assocation of Singapore (Gla) for

archiving and that copies of this

por will, for a fee, be made available ugan application by interested parties.

7. By the kedgamant of his repert to the insurers, you hareby consent 1o the arcniving of this repart at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

aloresaid

Date Of Report
Crate Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Ragistered Owner
Co Reg Na

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Altemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vahicla?
IT Mo, Please state action 1o be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName ef Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

MNamea of Dnver

MNRIC Mo

Diate Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendar

Mabila Mumber

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

28/05/2018 11:22
26/05/2018 15:55

STILL ROAD AT JUNCTION OF JOO CHIAT PLACE

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

5HB5T9S

SMRT TAXIS FTELTD
198305369K
NOEMAIL

QOFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

MO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

M3 FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDVOR THEFT
YES

D-18020213MFSH

WEE TIONG

517884894,

14/10/1967

OUTDOOR

03/05/1990

28 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

Paga 1of 10



Address 613
Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIFE
Weather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
MWumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? [w]
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been apﬂraacned by unknown parson(s) NO

saliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passerger1 NAME: - UNKNOWN
GEMNDER: . FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? MO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? N

If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

I WAS STATIONARY ALONG STILL ROAD WITH A PASSENGER ON BOARD DUE TO RED TRAFFIC LIGHT. SUDDEMLY, |
FELT AN IMPACT FROM THE REAR LEFT PORTION OF MY TAXI AND THE GREAT IMPACT FUSHED MY TAXI FORWARD
OUT OF THE STOP LINE. THE VEHICLE YN7167L FROM BEHIND HAD COLLIDED ONTO MY STATIONARY TAXI. THERE
WAS ANOTHER VEHICLE SJX212K WHICH ON MY LEFT ALSO HIT BY THEVEHICLE ¥YNTI16TL.

Attachment(s)
Are acciden| photos available for attachment? YES

Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber YNT16TL

ehicle Make/ModeliColour

Details OF Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver SAMSUDIN BIN MOHD YASSIN
NRIC/Passport Number 516689281

Contact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Mame

Page 2 af 10



Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Ragistration Number SJX212K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Mame aof Driver CHEW LAY HWEE
MNRIC/Passport Mumber 514253326
Contact Mumber

Addrass

Fosicode

Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Page 3 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT MOTICE

L PFlease report goregctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

£, This Form must be comp eted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorisad Driver.
3. Information provided must be-as truthful and accurate 3s possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may zllow insurance eompanies 1o repudiate policy liakility,

4. The issue and acceptanca of this Form by insurance companies is net an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investization.

B, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that copies af thia report will for 8 fee be made svailable upon application by
interasted parties,

7. By the lodgment af this report Lo the msurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of Lthis report 2t the centre and to copies of
the repart being made availahbe aforesaid

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA |
| understard, acknowledge, agree and cansent that

fa] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA®} may/are parmitted to collect, use,
disclose and/for process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form) and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (callectivaly the *Personal Information) and disclose and transfer such
Personal informatien to all insurer(s) who have insured vehiclefs) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicte(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively reférred to as the "Insurers™), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agencyfauthority {such as the police), for the purposels)
af

{1 processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Iwestigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident andfar my elaims:
(11} carrying out end/or dealing with my instructions or respanding 1o any enquiries by me;

|ivt administering my claims jincluding the mailing of correspondence, statements, inveices, repoarts or notices to me,
which could Involvie disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about defivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} comglying with applicable law in administering, srocessing, handling and/or dealing with my elaims.[callectively the
"Purposes”)

i} allinsureris) whe have insured vehiclels) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use; discinse and/or process my Personal information for ane or more of the above Purposes: and

fc)  my Personal Information may/ean be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA ta their third party service praviders or
agants(including their lawyers/law firms], which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or maore of the above Purposes.

[d)  my Personal Infermation will also be eollected and used 1a compile claims history for the purpase of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all lulure claims.

[l the infarmation so coliected under id) above may be shared / disclosed:

[i} toall insurers andfor ary other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

[} far complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

AN
fag
fs (—\\I \ d
= S Ji) :! ¥ |
oty TR 0
i LN ey
Poiicyholder's Signature Crriver's Shgnature Reporting Centra Persannel's Signatura
Date & Time: {IF driver it not tha polieyhalder) Hama:

Date & Time: MRICSFIN M.

Page d of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAMN

Too iy FlAce

A LHE £790
&~ YN FFL
C—= Lo >l

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT

~ -
DECLA [n13] M
S
1w ﬂrt@;fnmminﬁ partioulars are true in every respact,
— y [}

Jf.,_/!f:j @}j //’j& A1

Palicyhnider's Signature Drver's Sidnatire Reparting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Tima: (It driver & naot the policvhelder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page & of 10



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Company

Cremner ID: 536FK

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo SHBST9S

Wehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 07 Jun 2018
Wehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: PRILS TAXI [SMRT}
Primary Colour: Maroon
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine Mo.: 2ZR6222298
Chassis Mo JTDKMN3AU005753276
Maximum Power Dutput: 100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value: $32.920.,00
Original Registration Date: 10 Dec 2014

First Registration Date: 10 Dec 2014
Transfer Count: o

Actual ARF Paid: $B.088.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: s

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date; 09 Dec 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: 1606600
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 09 Dec 2022

COE Category:
COE PeriodiYears):

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
8

POQP Paid: $£51,668.00
COE Rebate Amount: $29,097.00
Total Rebate Amount: £35.163.00

Message

Page | of |

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle
reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Jun 2018

OK

https:x‘a‘wl,I1a.gov,sgﬁItafvrlfactiﬂnfenquireRebatcByPubiicBeforeDerchnput?FUNCTION_ID=FD3D4U{}9,,, 7/6/2018



£ T
e~y AY

7

SMRT Automaotive Service Pte Ltd

&0 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore TE77T05
FAX Mumber | 63685592
Estimator Telephona Number 63662623

Accident Reporting Number  : 68662672

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. No

Ref. No

Reg. Date

Vehicle Type

Make

Model

Mame of Driver

Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident

Accident Reported Date / Time ©

Surveyor is Required?
Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?
Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? .

Accident Repair Job Card No

Special Instruction to ARC if any .

TOWED 380/ YNT167L
Prepared Date

SHBS795
TAX/O5M18/2120
10/12/2014

TAXI

TOYOTA PRIUS
PRIUS

WEE TIONG

SIDE SWIPE
26/05/2018 03:55:00 PM
28/05/2018 12:00:00 AM
Yes

Yes
26/05/2018

Mo
000024096309

28/05/2018 11.53:43 AM

- - - -
8 " 4

i
o
L

AX/05/18/2120

&

R )
= :l‘.'l';,\-'.l-a\ -
" [ ]
Wl s
1
“"-,_- s i 'f
\ y . —
i ,I'u‘- ¥ | S L g
sl @en
st
¥ DA
M, Lo

Acknowiedged by Repaier

Page: 1




Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre
JTOKNIGUO0STE3276

Chassis No .
Wark Shop

Summary of Repair Estimates

Total Labout Charges

Total Spray Painting Charges
Total Material Charges
Other Charges

TOTAL

Lum Sum Total

Mo. of Repair Days
Prepared / Adjusted By

Arc [ Surveyor Sing Off Date

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date

Mileage

Repair Completed Date / Time :

Quotation from ARC
1.690.00

3,312.00

8,509.99

1,651.00

16,162.99

16,150.00

10.00

28/05/2018 02:45:22 PM

28/05/2018 02:45:14 PM

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

0.00
0.00

9,508.99
0.00

0.00
0.00
06Q
I‘l‘ '.:I‘d'.l_v.'!.'

01/01/1900 12:00:00 AM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No
Quotation Date

Invoice Amount

Invoice No
Invoice Date

Prepared Date :

TAX/05/18/2120

Page:

2




Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR LH REAR PORTION 1,690.00 000, |oac
Total Labour 1,690.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO RESPRAY REAR DOOR LH 378.00 000 =
TO RESPRAY DOOR HANDLE 180.00 D08 <Se
TO RESPRAY ROCKER PANEL MOULDING 180,00 0.00

TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER LH 378.00 0700 2 ¢
TO RESPRAY REAR LH WHEEL HOUSE 180.00 000 | .,
TO RESPRAY LH RAIL ROOF SIDE 180.00 080, 1se
TO RESFRAY FUEL LID COVER 180.00 000 Se
TO RESPRAY TROUGH BACK DOOR LH 180.00 008 .,
TO REFSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 00, ea
TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL 180.00 000~ ) oo
TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE 378.00 0.00 -
TO RESPRAY TAILGATE OUTSIDE GARNISH 180.00 G-00- 4 ga
TO RESPRAY REAR SPOILER 180.00 0.00 =~
TO RESPRAY RIM 180.00 0.00 ¢
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 3,312.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

TAX/05/18/2120

Page: 3




Job Scope Quotation trom ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, it applicable
TOWING CHARGE 126.00 0.00
TCQ CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 1006 L
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 200.00 000 .
AREA =t
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR QUARTER GLASS LH [120.00 000 2
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR SOLAR |125.00 0.00
FILM (NET) v
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 120.00 000, £~
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 080,
SYSTEM o
TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM 120.00 0.00 ~¢
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 120.00 0.00 e
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING |120.00 oeq (.
TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & 120.00 06a. 16
WATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEARKAGE )
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00 000 3 e
COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR =3
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00 -
TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00
Total Other Costs 1,651.00 0.00

Page: 4




Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage

Part Portion | Stock No Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyar Fhotos
Mumber (% (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
. d
B7004- 6505487 DOOR RR/LH 1]954.30 25.00 715.87 Replace Replace ! Mo
47080 v Ui
PIXEL STICKER 2160.00 0.00 120.00 Replace Replace /wijMNo
B9211- DOOR OUTER 1169.80 25.00 52.35 Replace  |Replace ; |No
74020 HANDLE RR/LH i Ly
B5720- DOOR REGULATOR 1|768.90 10.00 692.01 Replace Replace Ma
47130 MOTOR REAR LH
69802- DOOR REGULATOR 1|224.80 25.00 168.60 Replace Replace No
52070 SUB-ASSY, I
FRT/REAR LH
B233z2- WEATHERSTRIP LHR 11229.70 25.00 172.27 Replace Replace Mo
47030- DR, OPENING £ .
BO v Mk{
§7872- DOOR WEATHER 11171.20 25.00 128.40 Replace  |Replace Mo
47030 STRIP RR/LH ¥V
75852- MOULDING BCDY, LH 11673.60 25.00 505.20 Replace Replace Mo
47900
61602- B505476 FEMDER RR/LH 1|766.80 25.00 575.10 Replace Replace o
47091 i L
COMMO SMRT LOGO 117.80 0.00 7.80 Replace Replace ;| |No
M X NE,
STICKER DECAL 6555 1121.60 0.00 21.80 Replace Replace Mo
8888 Iyl
65638- 6505477 FEMNDER LINER 11141.30 25.00 105.97 Replace Replace No
47021 RR/LH = e '!fd--
52592- BUMPER SEAL, RR 1]88.90 25.00 66.67 Replace Replace No
47021 LH e
65632- SILL MEMBER PLATE 1|57.50 25.00 4312 Replace Replace Mo
47041 RR/LH
G2720- QUARTER GLASS 11168.10 25.00 126.07 Feplace Replace Mo
47031 RR/LH v I NEe
COMMO SEALANT WISCREEN 1|37.00 0.00 37.00 Replace Replace No
M W | NEL
52940 DUCT ASSY, 1{70.40 25.00 52.80 Replace Replace No
16060 QUARTER ™y
61606- WHEEL HOUSE, 11326.10 25.00 244 57 Replace Replace _ |No
47020 QUTER LH REAR F
61608- PANEL SUB-ASSY, 1|588.40 25.00 |441.30 Replace |Replace p |Mo
47081 QTR WHEEL HOUSE I'\
51738- REINFORCEMENT, 1{60.30 25.00 45,22 Replace Replace R Mo
47020 ROOF SIDE INMNER LH :
61626470 EXTENSION, 11108.50 10.00 87.65 Replace Replace | No
20 QUARTER PANEL ]
REAR LH
B1624- EXTENSION, 1|83.50 2500 62.62 Replace Replace -, |Mo
47010 QUARTER PAMEL .
FRONT LH
B1744- REINFORCEMENT, 1188.50 25.00 67.12 Replace Replace 7 |No
47010 BACK DOOR SIDE LH :
61732- PANEL, ROOF SIDE, 1]1134.80 25.00 101.10 Replace FReplace ) Mo
47030 INNER LH .
61714- REINFORCE, ROOF 1191.80 10.00 82.711 Replace Replace 1 |Mo
47020 SIDE OUTER LH
61712- PANEL, ROOF SIDE 1|134.80 25.00 101.10 Replace |Replace ~ |No
47020 OUTER LH
G1218- RAIL, ROOF SIDE LH 1|273.60 25.00 205,20 Replace Replace 7 |Mo
47010 ;
Page: 5
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rFar Hartian Stock No Hart Name Uty | List Price | Liscount | Final Price ARL Surveyor Hhotos
Number (3) (%) (% Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
77300- CAP ASSY, FUEL 1|68.10 25.00 51.07 Replace Replace 3 Mo
52030 TANK v Refow .
77350 LID ASSY. FUEL 1]102.00 2500 |76.50 Replace |Replace |No
47030 VPt~
77035- CAELE SUB-ASSY, 1163.90 25.00 47.92 Replace Replace — |MNo
47080 FUEL LID
Tr201- PIPE SUB-ASSY, 1]230.80 25.00 173.10 Replace Replace - Mo
47250 FUEL MECK :
77377- RETAINER, FUEL LID 115.90 25.00 442 Replace Replace - |Mo
75010 CABLE
61622- TROUGH, BACK 11110.90 10.00 88,81 Replace Replace Ni.‘i..
47030 DOOR LH { Do~
52563- TAIL LAMP BRACKET, 1]30.70 25.00 23.02 Replace Replace N.uﬂ
47010 LH v | ME¢
81561- 6505481 TAIL LAMP LH 1|548.40 10.00 493.56 Replace Replace Hit-
47170 Rl
52159- 6505548 BUMPER REAR 1|458.60 25.00 343,85 Replace |Replace |No
478905 v ek
52023- 6505547 BUMPER 1{205.70 25.00 154 27 Replace Replace Mo
12240 REINFORCEMENT p
REAR
52016- ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 11139.60 25.00 104.70 Replace Replace - |No
47030 BUMPER LH 2
52015- ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 11139.680 25.00 104,70 Feplace Replace = |No
47050 BUMPER RH .
SENSOR REVERSE 1{180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace Feplace & |No
52578- 6505550 BUMPFER SIDE 1{94.80 25.00 71,10 Replace Feplace Mo
47020 RETAINER RR/LH v | SR
52575- 6505549 BUMPER SIDE 1194.80 25.00 71.10 Replace Replace a Mo
47020 RETAINER RR/RH
76088- 6505617 BUMPER LIF COVER 1(72.20 25.00 54.15 Replace Replace Mo
47020 RR/LH vV [Defo.n
T608T- B505618 BUMPER LIF COVER 11118.10 25.00 8B.57 Replace Replace .,- Mo
47020 RR/RH
76891- 605618 BUMPER LIPF REAR 11228.90 2500 171.67 Feplace Replace No
47020 Y | Deto~.
58307- 6505522 END PANEL 11602.10 25.00 451.57 Replace RepraCEE No
47060 \
COMMO [4006314 SEALANT SIKAFLEX 1137.00 0.00 37.00 Replace Replace , |MNo
N J | Nar
BT005- TAILGATE ASY 111.007.90 25.00 755 82 Replace Replace W Mo
47241 _
76801- TAILGATE QUTSIDE 1{504.90 25.00 37867 Replace Replace 'ty Mo
47070-BO GARNISH :
75374- NAME PLATE 1/51.90 25.00 3g.92 Replace Replace Mo
47051 (HYBRID) \
T5442- NAME PLATE (PRIUS) 1|60.80 25.00 4560 Replace Replace Mo
47030
75443 MAME PLATE 1151.80 25.00 38.92 Replace Replace Mo N
47030 (TOYOTA) .
COMMO SMRT LOGO 1|7.80 0.00 7.80 Replace |Replace Mo
M
STICKER DECAL 6555 1121.60 0.00 21.60 Replace Replace Mo
8888
75310- 8505639 EMBLEM REAR 1160.30 25.00 45322 Replace Replace Mo
47020 g
TH573- TAIL GATE DOOR 1125.40 2500 22.05 Replace Feplace Mo
47080 GLASS MOULDING, X
RH A
Page: 6



Fart Fartion Stock Mo Hart Mame Uty | List Price | Wiscount | Final Frice ARL sSurveyor Hhotos |
Number (%) (%) (% Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
TE6T4- TAIL GATE DOOR 1128.40 25.00 22.05 Replace |Replace Mo
47020 GLASS MOULDING, Y
' LH '
COMMO SEALANT W/SCREEN 2|37.00 0.00 T74.00 Replace Replace . |No
N |
755675 - MOULDING BACK 1|29.40 25.00 22.05 Replace Replace . Mo
47030 WINDOW, LOWER f
N
COMMO SEALANT WISCREEN 1{37.00 0.00 37.00 Replace Replace ., |No
N
76085- B505620 SPOILER REAR 11953.70 25.00 715.27 Replace Replace. [No
47910 A
68810- TAILGATE DOCR 2158.30 2500 |8745 Replace |Replace  |No
47010 HINGE LH/RH b4
GB960- TAILGATE DOOR 1]241.50 25.00 181.12 Replace Replace . |No
DW532 STAY LH !
68950- TAILGATE DCOOR 1|241.50 25.00 181.12 Replace Replace o No
o542 STAY RH
42611- 6505658 WHEEL, DISC 111.480.20 25.00 1,117.65 Replace Replace -, |MNo
47140 £
6503707 TYRE 11126.74 0.00 126.74 Replace Replace I INo
TOTAL MATERIALS 11,760.88|11,760.75
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 9,509.99(9,509.99
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Fart Portion Fart Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check | Surveyor LT
Mumber (% (%) (S) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS |
TAX/05/18/2120 Page: 7
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

BMRT Automotive Service Pte Lid
60 Weodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705

FAX Numbar 63835502

§-6-l¥ /ﬁﬁlf? |
cg’féfiz’/ﬁuf‘f

Estimator Telephone Number  BESE2622
Accident Reporfing Number : BBB62RT2

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. Mo

Ref. No

Reg. Date

Vehicle Type

Make

Madel

Name of Driver

Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident

Accident Reported Date / Time -

Surveyor is Required?
Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?
Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued?
Accident Repair Job Card No :

Special Instruction to ARC,if a
TOWED %90/ YNT167L

SURVEYOR SEBASTIAN (LK
LUMPSUM REPAIR

Prepared Dats

Nl
BEFORE PAINT PHOTO AND

3of5'*i¥/f? St

SHBS79S
TAX/D5/18/2120
10122014
TAXI

TOYOTA FRIUS
PRIUS

WEE TIONG
SIDE SWIPE
26/05/2018 03:55:00 PM
28/05/2018 12:00:00

000024056309

ny :
Hs
AFTER REPAIR PHOTO/FOR CHECK ITEM AND REPLACE
K) & Email :sebastianyeang @Ikkauto.com HP-90038121

[

ITEM PLEASE CALL

28/05/2018 11:53:43 AM

Recording Camera
Radio Antenng

15 witness

Z"witness

1) e/18 14 54 @c reect

fTL»{f/ Tank Ho

! ;/J/KQ /0 3075 £%

WK0s/18/2120

— 271801
L]

=

AR [ e
Date 36§ —(f P _l 1 3
Date ¥ 7T [

—Oriffammbag =
of Rofid o 'lb&\ﬁfﬂfﬁ}ﬂﬂwlm EJ””“{ Ist”

W

(2608 . (2307
17!8?}

s Musy

Paae: 1



Chassis No :
Waork Shop
Summary of Repair Estimates

Mileage

Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre
JTDKMN38UO00S753276

Repair Completed Date / Time .

Quotation from ARC

Total Labout Charges 1,650.00
Total Spray Painting Charges 3,312.00
Total Material Charges 11,566.63
Other Charges 1,525.00
TOTAL 1go0363  26,975-6%
Lump Sum Total 0.00
Mo. of Repair Days 12.00
Prepared / Adjusted By
Arc  Surveyor Sing Off Date 28/05/2018 02:45:22 PM
Prepared [ Adjusted Date
Remarks
Prepared Date : 28/05/2018 02:45:14 PM

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
1,400.00

1,150.00

9.499.21

-2.049.21

10,000.00

0.00

10.00 ./

SEBASTIAN (LKK)

30/05/2018 01:54:24 PM

N

Quotation Date

14]¢

Invoice Amount

Invoice No
Invoice Date
Prepared Date :

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

QuotationNo  : &ZN- | S’é’é - oo

TAX/05M18/2120

ls

Page:




Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Cuotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR LH REAR PORTION 1,690.00 1,400.00 -

Total Labour 1,650.00 1,400.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO RESPRAY REAR DOOR LH 378.00 200.00

TO RESPRAY DOOR HANDLE 180.00 50.00

TO RESPRAY ROCKER PANEL MOULDING 180.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER LH 378.00 200.00 -

TO RESPRAY REAR LH WHEEL HOUSE 180.00 100.00 -~

TO RESPRAY LH RAIL ROOF SIDE 180.00 100.00 ~

TO RESPRAY FUEL LID COVER 180.00 50.00 -

TO RESPRAY TROUGH BACK DOOR LH 180.00 50.00 .~

TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 200.00 -

TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL 180.00 100.00 -

TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE 378.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY TAILGATE OUTSIDE GARNISH 180.00 100.00

TO RESPRAY REAR SPOILER 180.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY RIM 180.00 0.00

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 3,312.00 1,160,00 .~

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope

Quotation from ARC

Adjusted by Surveyer, if applicable

TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION

£§0.00

30.00 ./

TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA|200.00 50.00 .~

TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR QUARTER GLASS LH |120.00 30.00
—|FO PROVIDE LABSUR-SMATERIALFOR SOLAR  |125.00 125.00 -

FILM (NET) NEL

TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 120.00 60.00 .

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM |120.00 30.00 «

TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM 120.00 0.00

TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 120.00 0.00

TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING  |120.00 60.00 ~

TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & 120.00 30.00 7

WATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00 30,00 ./

COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00

TO WASH AND VACUUM §0.00 0.00

Lump Sum Adjustment by Surveyor 0.00 -2,484.21

Total Other Costs 1,525.00 -2,049.21

TAX/05/MB/2120

Page: 3
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Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage

Part Portion | Stock No Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Photos
Mumber (%) (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
67004~ 6505487 |DOOR RR/LH 1|954.50 2500 |715.87 Replace |Replace [No 0T
47080 //
PIXEL STICKER 2[80.00 ., [0.00 120.00 Replace [Repiace  [No — NEC
Bo211- DOOR OUTER 1|69.80 2500 |52.35 Replace [Replace Ne ,
74020 HANDLE RRILH | Im
85720- DOOR REGULATOR 1]768.50 10.00 [692.01 Replace  |Chechk No i
47130 MOTOR REAR LH = Y
§9802- DOOR REGULATOR 1]224.80 2500 |166.60 Replace |Replace  |No
52070 SUB-ASSY, FRT/REAR T
ay 5 // D
§2332- WEATHERSTRIP LHR 1]229.70 2500 |172.27 Replace |Replace  |No
47030- DR, OPENING -
BO ~ | Luet
67872- DOOR WEATHER 1]471.20 2500 [128.40 Replace |Replace  [No +
47030 STRIP RR/LH Vi
75852- MOULDING BODY, LH 0|673.60 25.00 0.00 Replace  |Motgiven |Mo NN
47900 b
§1602- 6505476 |FENDER RR/LH 1|766.80 2500 |575.10 Replace |Replace  |Mo o
47091 el b
COMMO SMRT LOGO 1|7.80 0.00 7.80 Replace |Replace |No - -
M il Ncﬁ
STICKER DECAL 6555 1]21.60 0.00 21.60 Replace |Replace |[No _—
8888 o
§5638- 6505477 |FENDER LINER 1]141.30 2500 |[105.97 Replace |Replace [Mo 1 o ko
47021 RRILH [ Detem
52592- BUMPER SEAL, RR 1|88.90 25.00 665.67 Replace  |Replace No % mé
47021 LH
B5632- SILL MEMBER PLATE 1|57.50 2500 [43.13 Replace |Check No v (NN
47041 RR/LH -

B2720- QUARTER GLASS 1]168.10 25.00 126.07 Replace  |Replace Mo / B
47031 RRI/LH NEC
COMMO SEALANT WISCREEN 1]37.00 0.00 37.00 Replace |Replace  |Mo /

M
52240- DUCT ASSY, 1(70.40 25.00 52.80 Replace |Replace Mo :
16050 QUARTER A |ms
B1606- WHEEL HOUSE, 1|azs.10 100.00 |o.00 Replace  |Repair No f/\
47020 OUTER LH REAR
§1608- PANEL SUB-ASSY, 1|588.40 100.00 [0.00 Replace |Repair No 7
47081 QTR WHEEL HOUSE o
61738 REINFORCEMENT, 1|60.30 100.00 |0.00 Replace |Repair No [/z_
47020 ROOF SIDE INNER LH
51626470 EXTENSION, 1]108.50 10.00 [97.85 Replace |Check No .
20 QUARTER PANEL X
REAR LH
§1624- EXTENSION, 1|83.50 25.00 |62.63 Replace  |Check No
47010 QUARTER PANEL b
FRONT LH

§1744- REINFORCEMENT, 1|89.50 2500 [67.13 Replace  |Check No
47010 BACK DOOR SIDE LH L
61732- PANEL, ROOF SIDE, 1]134.80 2500 [101.10 Replace |Chack No NN
47030 INNER LH < 1t
B1714- REINFORCE, ROOF 1]91.50 10,00 [8271 Replace  |Check No
47020 SIDE OUTER LH X
B1712- PANEL, ROOF SIDE 1]134.80 2500 [101.10 Replace  |Check No v,
47020 QUTER LH
£1218- RAIL, ROOF SIDE LH 1|27380 2500 [205.20 Replace |Check No
47010 2
TT300- CAP ASSY, FUEL 1|68.10 25.00 51.07 Replace Replace Mo t“-.:-'m "
52030 TANK S .

6 5 3'.- uo Page: 4
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Part Portion | Stock No Fart Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Photos
MNumber (3 (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
T7350- LID ASSY, FUEL 1]102.00 25.00 76.50 Replace  |Replace Nao /f”
47030
77035 CABLE SUB-ASSY, 1]63.80 25.00 47.93 Replace Rep1a¢95-1 Mo ,/
47080 FUEL LID
7r201- PIFE SUB-ASSY, 1]230.80 25.00 173.10 Replace  |Replace [No
47250 FUEL NECK il ]
T7377- RETAINER, FUEL LID 1}5.90 25,00 4.43 Replace |Replace. (No
75010 CABLE = —
G1622- TROUGH, BACK 1(110.90 10.00 99.81 Replace  |Replace No -
47030 DOOR LH " i
52663- TAIL LAMP BRACKET, 1|30.70 25.00 23.02 Feplace Replaca MNo B
47010 LH e
81561- 6505451 TAIL LAMP LH 1]548.40 10.00 493 56 Replace Replaca Mo >
47170 =
52158- 6505548 BUMPER REAR 11458.60 25.00 343,85 Replaca Replace Ne -
470905 -
S52023- 8505547 BEUMPER 11205.70 25.00 154.28 Replace Check No
12240 REINFORCEMENT '5('
REAR
520186- ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 1]139.680 25.00 104.70 Replace  |Check No 5
47030 BUMPER LH
52015 ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 11138.60 25.00 104.70 Replace Check Mo X
47050 BUMPER RH !
SENSOR REVERSE 1(180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace Check Mo }-f
52576 8505550 BUMPER SIDE 11594.80 25.00 71.10 Replace Replace NG/J_.-'-"
47020 RETAINER RR/LH
52575- 6505549 BUMPFER SIDE 1194.80 25.00 71.10 Replace Check Mo ><-
47020 RETAINER RR/RH
TE088- 6505617 BUMPER LIP COVER 1172.20 25.00 54.15 Replace Replaca Mo —
47020 RRILH
TBOBT- B505618 BUMPER LIP COVER 0]118.10 25.00 0.00 Replace Mat given No \(
47020 RR/RH !
THRO1- G505619 BUMPER LIP REAR 1|228.80 25.00 171.67 Replace Replace N{:-f..f“"
47020
58307- BS05522 EMND FAMEL 1|602.10 100.00 |0.00 Replace Fepair Mo r’{
47060 H
COMMOD (40068314 SEALANT SIKAFLEX 137.00 0.00 37.00 Replace Replace No _—
M
G7005- TAILGATE ASY 0[1,007.50 25.00 0.00 Feplace Mot given Mo \ﬂ
47241 -
76801- TAILGATE OUTSIDE 1|504.90 100.00 [0.00 Replace |Repair No (L
|47070-B0 GARNISH
|F83T74- MAME FLATE 1151.90 25.00 38.92 Replace Replace Mo _——
|47051 (HYBRID)
75442 NAME PLATE (PRIUS) 1160.80 25.00 4580 Replace Replace Ne
47030
75443- MNAME PLATE 1151.90 25.00 3892 Replace Replace Nuj,"'
47030 (TOYOTA)
COMMO SMRT LOGO 1|7.80 0.00 7.60 Replace Replace No -
N >
STICKER DECAL 8555 1|21.80 0.00 21,60 Feplace Replace i s] -
8888 i
75310- 6505638 |EMELEM REAR 1|60.30 25.00 45.22 Replace  |Replace No -~
47020
75573- TAIL GATE DOOR 0j29.40 25.00 0.00 Replace  |Motgiven |No X
47080 GLASS MOULDING,
RH
T5574- TAIL GATE DOOR 0129.40 2500 0.00 Replace Mot given  |No \(
47020 GLASS MOULDING, ™,
LH
COMMO SEALANT W/SCREEN 0[37.00 0.00 0.00 Replace [Notgiven [No X
M
[+ 114 S0
Page: 5
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Porticn | Stock Ne Part Nama Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Photos
Mumber (%) {%a) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
7575 MOULDING BACK 0|29.40 2500 |0.00 Replace  |Notgiven |No
47030 WINDOW, LOWER >(
NO.1
COMMO SEALANT W/SCREEN 0[37.00 0.00 0.00 Replace  |Notgiven |No X
M /
76085- 8505620 |SPOILER REAR oles370 2500 |0.00 Replace  |Notgiven |[No
47910 -
686810- TAILGATE DOOR 0|58.30 25.00 0.00 Replace Motgiven [No ><
47010 HINGE LH/IRH j
B8SE0- TAILGATE COOR 0f241.580 2500 |0.00 Replace  [Motgiven  |Mo
OWS532 STAY LH hd
58950- TAILGATE DOOR 0|241.50 25,00 |0.00 Replace  |Motgiven |[No
OVVE42 STAY RH b4
42811- BE05658 WHEEL, DISC 111,480.20 25.00 1,117.65 Replace  |Replace Mo
47140 ﬁ /
6503707 |TYRE 1l12674  |0.00  |126.74 Replace |Replace -, [No
B4740- PAMEL ASSY, DECK 1|307.00 25.00 230.25 Replace  |Replace Mo )
4703182 LH e M
£4997- BOX, DECK FLOOR, 1]186.80 25.00 147 .60 Replace Replace Mo
47020 LH &
EB418- BOX, DECK FLOOR, 1]230.10 25,00 |17257 Replace  |Replace Mo //-
4707080 COVER LH <
B49593- BOX, DECK FLOOR, 1|648.70 25.00 ABT.27 Replace Replace Mo
47020 RR = "=
B7750- TAILGATE, BOARD 1|246.90 2500 |185.17 Replace  |Replace Mo /
47071G0 ASSY 52
&7881- TAILGATE DOOR 1]353.40 2500 [265.05 Replace |Replace ~ [No -~
47022 WEATHER STRIP
42101- B505481 REAR CROSS i|2621.50 |25.00 106612 |Replace |Replace No -~
12471 MEMBER -5
48725~ EUSH. RR CROSS 2|148.50 25.00 |22275 Replace  |Replacag |No -~
47030 MEMBER 9%
42450- WHEEL HUE REAR 1]489.40 25.00 367.05 Replace Replace Mo -
47040 =
77291- SHIELD, FUEL TANK 1]20.20 2500 |15.15 Replace R&plamﬁ Mo /
47030 FILLER PIPE
TOTAL MATERIALS gs90. 314 11,566.71(9,499.21
| TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 11,666.63(9,499.21
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Partion Part Mame Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check Surveyor LT
Mumber (3) (%) (%) Check Check
;E;?—B ;s PAMEL ASSY, DECK LH 11307.00 25.00 230.25 Replace Replace No
ﬁgg;- BOX, DECK FLOOR, LH 11196.80 25.00 147,80 Replace Replaca No
B418- BOX, DECK FLOOR, COVER 1]230.10 2600 172.57 Replaca Replace No x
7070B0 LH
E;ggg- BOX, DECK FLOOR, RR 1|849.70 25.00 487.27 Replaca  |Replace  |No
j:‘rg?%ﬂ TAILGATE, BOARD ASSY 1|246.90 25.00 185.17 Replace  |Replace  |No
£l
67881- TAILGATE DOOR WEATHER 11353.40 25.00 285.05 Replace Replace Mo
47022 STRIP
?%1 5’” REAR CROSS MEMBER 11262150 [2500 |[1966.12 |Replace  |Replace  |No
4%%3- BUSH, RR CROSS MEMBER 2|148.50 25.00 22275 Replace Replace No
il
:ggig— WHEEL HUB REAR 1{489.40 25.00 367.05 Replace Replace  |Mo
77291- SHIELD, FUEL TANK FILLER 1|20.20 25.00 15.15 Replace Replace Mo
47030 FIFE
] TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS 4,058.98
TAX/D5/18/2120 Page: &
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National Assessment Centre Services
&1 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapare 408833

Reg. Mo 620R3358E (ST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

NS/INC18010377/Svbn2

{1

#05.01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date: 02-07-2018
189556
Code: INC4
o b Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. WM 71671 Veh. Inspected SHB 5795
" |Policy No. 507893481202 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/0996151-003 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 30/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1788
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTOKN3IBUO057 53276 Colour MARCON
Odometer 27180 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 FALKEM & mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/65 R15 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/05/2018 llnspectiun Date 30/05/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

10 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 5795
¢ Estimate Qur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition W nﬂmhupB{;} {ij‘.i
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|DOOR RR/LH (DISC 25%) DENTED 954 .50 715.87
1|Do0OR OUTER HANDLE RR/LH (DISC 25%) JAMMED £9.80 5238
1|DOOR REGULATOR SUB-ASSY FRT/REAR LH (DISC 25%) |DENTED 224 80 168.60
1|WEATHERSTRIP LHR DR,OPENING (DISC 25%) MECESSARY 228.70 172.27
1|DOOR WEATHERSTRIP RR/LH (DISC 25%:) NECESSARY 171.20 128.40
1|FENDER RR/LH (DISC 25%) DENTED 766.B0 57510
1|FENDER LINER RR/LH (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 141.30 105.97
1|BUMPER SEAL RR LH (DISC 25%) MISSING 88.90 66,67
1|QUARTER GLASS RRILH (DISC 25%) MECESSARY 168.10 126.07
1]1DUCT ASSY QUARTER (DISC 25%) MISSING 70.40 52,80
1lCcAP ASSY FUEL TANK (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 68.10 51.07
1|LID ASSY FUEL (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 102.00 76.50
1lCABLE SUB-ASSY FUEL LID (DISC 25%) DAMAGED £3.90 47.93
1|PIPE SUB-ASSY FUEL NECK (DISC 25%) DAMAGED 230.80 173.10
1|RETAINER, FUEL LID CABLE (DISC 25%) DAMAGED 5.90 443
1|TAIL LAMP BRACKET,LH (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 30.70 2302
1|BUMPER REAR (DISC 25%) CRACKED 458 60 343.95
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH (DISC 25%) CRACKED 94 80 71.10
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RR/LH (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 72.20 5415
1|BUMPER LIP REAR (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 22890 17167
1| NAME PLATE (HYBRID) (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 5180 agoez
1|NAME PLATE (PRIUS) (DISC 25%) MECESSARY B0.80 4560
1|MAME PLATE (TOYOTA) (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 51.80 3892
1|EMBLEM REAR (DISC 25%) NECESSARY §0.30 4522
1|WHEEL,DISC (DISC 25%) DENTED 1,490.20 1,117.65
1|PANEL ASSY DECK LH (DISC 25%) DENTED 307.00 230.25
1|B0¥ DECK FLOOR,LH (DISC 25%) CRACKED 196.80 14760
1|BOX DECK FLOOR,COVER LH (DISC 25%) CRACKED 23010 17257
1|BOX DECK FLOOR,RR (DISC 25%) CRACKED £49.70 487 27
1| TAILGATE, BOARD ASSY (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 246,90 18517

Report Ref No. NS/INC18010377/Svbn2
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| aty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:‘mﬁgj Our "'E':J}“’t“
1| TAILGATE DOOR WEATHER STRIP (DISC 25%) cCuT 353.40 265 08
1|REAR CROSS MEMBER (DISC 25%) BENT 2,621.50 1,966.12
2|BUSH,RR CROSS MEMBER $148 50 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 297.00 22275
1|WHEEL HUB REAR (DISC 25%) DAMAGED 489 40 367.05
1|SHIELD, FUEL TANK FILLER PIFE (DN3C 25%) DEFORMED 2020 16.15
1|TROUGH, BACK DOOR LH (DISC 10%) DEFORMED 110.90 8959 81
1{TAIL LAMP LH {DISC 10%} CRACKED 548.40 493 56
1|S0OLAR FILM {SN) NECESSARY 125.00 125.00
2lPIXEL STICKER @3%60.00 {SN) MECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|SMRT LOGOD (SN} NECESSARY 7.80 7.80
1|STICKER DECAL B5558B88 (SN) MECESSARY 21.60 2160
1|sEALANT W/SCREEN (SN) NECESSARY 37.00 37.00
1|SEALANT SIKAFLEX (SN) MECESSARY 3r.o0 37.00
11SMRT LOGD (SN} NECESSARY T7.80 7.80
1|STICKER DECAL 65558888 (SN) NECESSARY 21.60 2160
1|TYRE (SN) cuT 126.74 126.74
1IMOULDING BODY,LH NOT NECESSARY 67360 -
115ILL MEMBER PLATE RR/LH NOT NECESSARY £7.50 -
1|EXTENSION QUARTER PAMEL REAR LH NOT MECESSARY 108.50
1|EXTENSION QUARTER PANEL FRONT LH NOT NECESSARY 8350 -
1|REINFORCEMENT BACK DOOR SIDE LH NOT NECESSARY B9 50 =
1|PANEL ROOF SIDE INNER LH NOT NECESSARY 134.80
1|REINFORCE,ROOF SIDE QUTER LH MOT NECESSARY 91.80 -
1|PANEL ROOF SIDE QUTER LH NOT MECESSARY 134 80
1|RrAIL ROOF SIDE LH NOT NECESSARY 27380 -
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR WOT NECESSARY 205.70 -
1lARM SUB-ASSY RR BUMPER LH MOT NECESSARY 13860 -
1|ARM SUB-ASSY RR BUMPER RH MOT NECESSARY 139.60 -
1|SENS0OR REVERSE NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH NOT NECESSARY 94 B0 -
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RR/RH NOT NECESSARY 118.10
1| TAILGATE ASY MOT NECESSARY 1,007.90 -
1|TAILGATE DOOR GLASS MOULDING, RH NOT NECESSARY 29 40 -
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Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:ﬂ'&:‘:ﬂi, Our ‘i‘;l}“m
1| TAILGATE DOOR GLASS MOULDING,LH NOT NECESSARY 29.40 -
1|z2EALANT WSCREEN NOT NECESSARY 37.00 -
1| MOULDING BAGK WINDOW, LOWER NO 1 NOT NECESSARY 20 40 -
1|SEALANT W/SCREEN NOT NECESSARY 37.00 -
1|SPOILER REAR WNOT NECESSARY a53.70
1|TAILGATE DOOR HINGE LH/RH MOT NECESSARY R8.30 -
1|TAILGATE DOOR STAY LH NOT MECESSARY 241.50 a
1lTAILGATE DOOR STAY RH NOT NECESSARY 241,80 -
1|DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR REAR LH NOT NECESSARY TEE.90
1|WHEEL HOUSE CUTER LH REAR TO REPAIR a26.10 £
1|PANEL SUB-ASSY QTR WHEEL HOUSE TO REPAIR RBE 40 -
1|REINFORCEMENT ROOR SIDE INMER LH TO REPAIR 60.30 -
1|END PANEL TO REPAIR 602.10
1 TAILGATE OUTSIDE GARNISH TO REPAIR 504 90 -

20573.64 Q624 22
LABOUR
TO WASH AND YACUUM NOT NECESSARY B0 00 -
THATCHAM STANDARD REPAIR TIME ON BODY WORKS. 2.730.00 1,670.00
THATCHAM TTS STANDARD SPRAY PAINTING COST 351200 1,200.00
AND LABDUR
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 -
5.402.00 2.870.00
GRAND TOTAL 26,975.64 12,494 22
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 10,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)
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Automotive Assessor

SCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIR
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REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

O PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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